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Dear Ms Kehoe, X & e
§®
I refer to o&\\; )

<O
1. Your recent correspondence dated 24" M ) 2010
2. Report of the Technical committee gh QQQ jections to license Conditions dated 10"
February 2010. &
3. Objection to Proposed Decision 5eég;i§m by EPA on the 16™ November 2009.
N
P
In relation to Waste licence register 1@1&%0068-03.
OQ

I note the content of the revised waste licence in respect of Youghal Landfill and also the
content of the Report of the Technical committee on Objections to license Conditions dated 10™
February 2010.

I am concerned that while the issues raised by Cork County Council in my objection to the
Proposed Decision have been acknowledged in the report of the technical committee (indeed
the report states that “the objection is divided into a number of sub-headings, the individual
headings will be considered within this report”) the issue of the methodology used in the
calculation of the targets does not appear to have been addressed in the report.

look forward to hearing from you in relation to this matter.
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